University of Miskolc Faculty of Economics

"Enterprise Theory and Practice" Doctoral School

RÓBERT MARCINIAK

SHARED SERVICES

- analysis of an innovative form of organizing -

Ph.D. Theses

HEAD OF DOCTORAL SCHOOL: Prof. Dr. Klára Tóth Szita

University Professor

SUPERVISOR: Prof. Dr. István Szintay

University Professor

MISKOLC

2014

Table of Contents

1. Introduction	1
1.1 Title and focus of research	1
1.2 Purpose of research	1
1.3 Scope of research	1
1.4 Expectations, questions, theoretical and practical benefits of research	2
2. Method of Research	3
3. Theses and results of research	4
3.1 Theoretical theses about the model	4
3.2 Theses about global and domestic service market tendencies	5
4.3 Theses about changing of service portfolio	5
4.4 Theses about market-based relationships in the model	6
4. Conclusions	7
4.1 Results of research	7
4.2 Extension of the research and future research direction	7
5. Publications of Author	9
References	15

1. Introduction

1.1 Title and focus of research

The title of Ph.D. research is: "shared services – analysis of an innovative organizing form". The research is focusing on the domestic market tendencies, the structures, operational strategies and service practices of market players related in an innovative organizational solution, the shared service model.

1.2 Purpose of research

The purpose of the research is to fill the scientific gap in placing the shared service model strategically and structurally among the innovative organizing theories. Other purposes are shaping current picture about the key international trends on the shared service market, to identify the domestic market actors and analyze their business practice. It was aimed to carry out a market analysis that is suitable for the detection of market movements and help for the decision makers to understand them. It could help to improve the whole market sector. The research is focused on such parts of the domestic shared service market, which previously were not or only partially analyzed.

1.3 Scope of research

The term of shared service could be interpreted in three ways:

- as an economic branch;
- as an operational framework;
- as an organization required special management and organizational tasks.

Among these interpretations, the Ph.D. thesis mainly focuses on the first two. Development, size, economic significance of the industry and the operational and developmental framework of the model are explained in detail, however the third interpretation got less emphasis compared to the first twos.

Introduction of the international practice made by using the latest available international literature and indicated the sources. However, it cannot be ruled out that at the appearance of Ph.D. thesis, there are newer data available. The introduction of domestic practice was primarily conducted using primary sources. The interview study shows the market situation at the end of 2012 and in the first half of 2013. The questionnaire survey illustrates the status of the 2013.

The model occasionally appears in the public and nonprofit sectors in Hungary as well, but in contrast to the Anglo-Saxon world, it is applied primarily in the private sector organizations. Since the theoretical research affects both, but the empirical research focuses more on the latter. Most of the companies were a Hungarian subsidiary of global companies, but the research included companies founded in Hungary and Hungarian state-owned companies as well.

The empirical research was limited to such service centers, which provide services for the parent company in any case but for external organizations only optionally. The questionnaire research focused on those service centers that carry out back-office works.

The research excluded those service centers that are dealing with logistics and purely research and development centers and centers of excellence were similarly excluded. The reason was that the operational logic of them differs greatly from shared service centers.

1.4 Expectations, questions, theoretical and practical benefits of research

The result of this market research is to get answers about these areas:

- what are the reasons of the dynamic development on the Hungarian shared service market in the first half of the 2000's;
- is there any slowdown in the growth of new service centers;
- if there is any slowdown what is the role of economic downturn in it;
- what kind of structural problems has the Hungarian sector;
- what kind of medium and long-term vision has the sector in Hungary and in Central-Eastern European countries;
- what are the most important international trends and how could they be observed in Hungary.

About the Hungarian service centers, the main questions are:

- where these centers are located in the company hierarchy;
- what kind of decisional competency they have;
- how market-based the relationship with the recipient departments;
- what kind of control, performance measurement and quality assurance systems they have.

The expected theoretical result of this research to make the first, scientific analysis of the shared service sector that is a key area of the Hungarian business sector. The research examines not only the market characteristics, but provides valuable data about the business strategy and structure of service centers. The practical benefit of the research is the fact that understanding of the motivations, strategies, vision of the market and market players, reader could get a true picture about a sector employing tens of thousands in Hungary and hundreds of thousands Central and Eastern Europe. These employees have foreign language knowledge, are graduated. The research results could be used equally well for the current or future market players, such as for professional advocacy organizations, consulting firms in the market or for the governmental, decision-making bodies. The results help to understand the development of the sector, to explore the causes of the current situation and the future development potentials.

2. Method of Research

Since there was no suitable secondary database to answer research questions, therefore primary data collection was necessary. As to the results and to answer the research questions, there were no suitable secondary data, primary data collection was therefore necessary. The primary data was performed by two types of empirical investigation. Both were based on questioning data collection techniques, in terms of the time dimension they were cross-sectional study direct qualitative techniques.

The first part of the primary research study an interview series that aimed to explore the characteristics of domestic service market operating within the business service market and to identify the market problems. The results obtained here were able to set up new hypotheses, which were validated in the second part of the research. At the beginning, there were eight interviewees in the relationship, but in order to attract new interviewees using the snowball method. Finally, twelve semi-structured interviews were conducted that were primarily personal and in some cases telephone queries.

Independently of the above interview series a separate interview was made. This helped the deeper understanding of how a rural site selection means a real alternative against to a capital investment when implementing a new SSC. It helps to explore how helpful the government incentives are in rural locations and what kind of problems have to face investors or investment promotion bodies in these locations.

The second part of the primary study was a questionnaire-based investigation aimed to map the business practices of domestic market players and collect their performance. Although a questionnaire research method rather means a quantitative tool, but because of the size of the target group and the large amount of research questions it was an appropriate issue to conduct a questionnaire research.

The questionnaire was online, standardized, self-administered and available optional in English or Hungarian. The expected response rate was as large as possible, but at least a 50%. According to the database formerly compiled all shared service centers in Hungary were targeted. 80 service centers of 73 companies were involved in research and 50 centers of 47 companies completed the questionnaire, so the response rate was 62.5%. At determination of research population, all shared service centers were involved, which were in the literature or a database of professional organizations included it as an SSC and fulfilled the following criteria:

- during the research it had a site in Hungary;
- independently of other corporate activities it had a separate service center;
- and the services of this center were shared at least for the other departments of the parent company.

3. Theses and results of research

Research Phases

Hypotheses

Examination

Theses

Tol
Tol
To2

Service Market
H1
H2
H3
T1
T2
T3

Changes in Service
Portfolio
H4
H5
H6
Market-based
Relationship
H7
H8
H9

Questionnaires

The relations of theses and hypotheses are shown below.

Fig 1.: Relationship between hypotheses and theses

Source: own editing

3.1 Theoretical theses about the model

Summarizing the literature review there are two theoretical theses were formulated.

T01. The shared service model is one of the various global sourcing models aimed to renew the strategy, structure and processes of an organization. The use of a sourcing model does not mean a final decision of the organization, but in accordance with prevailing environmental conditions and organizational goals it can be related (e.g. hybrid models) or replaced.

The second thesis was formulated in relation to the demarcation of a shared service model.

T02. The shared service model is not one type of outsourcing solutions, but it is a long-term sustainable alternative. The main distinctive feature of shared service to the outsourcing that the service center used shared service model remains in (some degree) property of the parent organization and it delivers services for the parent organization for any event, but for external market based on maturity and possibility. The shared service model shows centralization efforts, but it is different from centralization since it uses client-centered and market coordination tools.

The following sections of the hypotheses presented earlier assessments and formulated on the basis of these theses are presented. The validity of the hypotheses is shown in Figure 5, where the green is its validity, the abandonment of the red. Both of which are indicated, the hypothesis were partially accepted.

Tendencies of Service Market	Changes in Service Portfolio	Market-based Relationship
H1. ☑ ⊗	H4. ☑	н7. ☑ ⊗
H2. ⊗	н5. ⊗	H8. ☑
Н3. ☑	H6. ☑	н9. ☑ ⊗

Fig. 2.: Validation of Hypotheses

Source: own editing

3.2 Theses about global and domestic service market tendencies

- **T1.** On the Hungarian business service market, the dynamic growth of the service sector slowed down after 2007 but it has not stopped. The majority of market players has continued to expand and develop. Compared to the year of 2006 and 2007, the number of newcomer service center was less, but on average, roughly the same is arriving in the Hungarian market.
- **T2.** On the Hungarian business service market, the vast majority of new international companies (77%) settles down in the capital and most of them (57%) does not use promote investment aid of the state. That means the shared services model has a little contribution to the reduction of regional disparities, since the subsidy policy in Hungary is not a major incentive for rural service centers-location implementation.
- **T3.** On the Hungarian shared service market, the global phenomenon is also true that nowadays at choosing a shared service center site the most important consideration is not the low wage cost, the tax environment or investment subsidy rather than the price-value ratio of labor.

3.3 Theses about changing of service portfolio

- **T4.** In line with global trends, it can be experienced at the Hungarian-based service providers that the proportion of multi-functional (second generation) centers are more frequent than with the one-function (first-generation) centers.
- **T5.** In the service portfolio of Hungarian market players, it is appeared the higher value-added services but at the present the vast majority of companies combined the lower (transactional-based) and higher-value added activities (60%).
- **T6.** The majority of Hungarian shared service market players use hub-and-spoke model that requires cooperation in their operation with other service centers located in other geographical sites.

3.4 Theses about market-based relationships in the model

- **T7.** The majority of Hungarian shared service market players measure their organizational performance continuously, use key performance indicators and this performance is benchmarked with other organizations (external/internal) as well. However, there is no threat about losing the service delivery if these benchmarks are not met for some reasons.
- **T8.** The majority of Hungarian shared service market players does not have decisional competence of service delivery and the choosing service receiving partners. These decisions are always decided at a higher level, mostly in the center of the company.
- **T9.** The relationship between the shared service center and the internal customer organizational unit or the external partner organization is market-based. The service delivery is regulated in the service level agreement, the service delivery is clearly monitored, the service price includes profit as well. In case of service centers deliver services for external partners as well, it is frequent that there is another partner relationship between the parent organization and the external customer.

4. Conclusions

4.1 Results of research

The complex research objectives set at the beginning of doctoral research were achieved. Since relating to the questions about the theoretical model:

- succeeded to identify the main theories that affect and explain the operation of shared service model;
- succeeded to explore the distinguishing characteristics of the model, clear the different sourcing and shoring models and organize them into a framework;
- succeeded to determine the operating limits of the concept, with introduction of differences from similar but different models.

Related to the practical questions about the model:

- succeeded to determine the directions about global trends that define the events of near future on the global business service market and within the Hungarian market;
- succeeded to identify those reasons that lead to former market growth and latter slowdown, summarized those hindrances which may adversely affect the future optimistic growth scenarios;
- succeeded to identify the Hungarian market players and analyzed their business practices on the areas of service providing, organizational hierarchy, decision-making, pricing, performance measurement, networking, satisfaction measurement and job retention.

Research questions formulated at the beginning of the research were answered, the validity of hypotheses and the results were examined and at the end of the thesis are summarized.

4.2 Extension of the research and future research direction

Although the research answered the research questions, during the analysis new issues have been raised. These can be grouped into five research directions:

- geographical extension of the research: research dealt with the whole Central and Eastern Europe shared services market, since it works very similar in its development, evolution, and many other features (especially if we look at the global market situation), but the focus of this research was on Hungary. The research confirmed that many countries in the region move together with the global, although there are serious (eg. wage) differences within the region as well. It would be worthwhile to make an international research to map these linkages and differences more accurately. In particular, whether among these countries there are region's specificities in type of services, up to as an added value, and based on it what role they play in the global service networks;
- horizontal extension of the research and public service organizations in the international non-profit service centers: about the future it is expected development and growth in the appearance of service centers outside of private sector. The research underpinned that there is huge cost-efficient and service-development potential about the model adaptation in the non-profit sector and it could be interesting to examine how this model prevail in this environment;

- **vertical extension of the research centers of parent companies:** it could be an interesting research direction, the examination of parent companies of service centers;
- development of the model, vision: the research also dealt with the question of how see the market experts the model development, its future role but it did not include the opinion of the service organizations. It is worth to analyze where will continue to move the geographically location, which service area will be covered by the model, how will the model integrate the GBS;
- **the development of service processes and service organizations:** the lean theory gains a bigger ground in the operational practices of service organizations, one research direction could be analysis of theory and business practice.

5. Publications of Author

Book Chapters

Hungarian-language peer-reviewed studies essays

- Marciniak Róbert: Vállalati kommunikáció a Shared Service Centerek esetében, A vállalati kommunikáció vizsgálatának nyelvészeti és interkulturális aspektusai, pp. 97-110., Miskolci Egyetem, Szerkesztette: Dobos Csilla, ISBN 978-963-358-011-0
- 2. Marciniak Róbert: Szolgáltatási szint megállapodás (SLA) szerepe az osztott szolgáltatás központoknál (SSC), "Ekonomické stúdie teória a prax (Gazdasági tanulmányok elmélet és gyakorlat)" tanulmánykötet, 2013.01.22-23. Komárno, Szlovákia, International Research Institute s.r.o., Odborárov 1320/46 94501 Komárno, Slovakia, szerkesztette: Karlovitz János Tibor, pp. 295-303, ISBN 978-80-971251-2-7

Peer-reviewed foreign language study essays

- 1. Robert Marciniak: "New Framework about the differences between Shared Service and Outsourcing models", Current Issues in Some Disciplines, Tanulmány kötet, pp. 37-42., Published by: International Research Institute s.r.o., Odborárov 1320/46, 94501 Komárno, Slovakia, Editor: János Tibor Karlovitz, ISBN: 978-80-89691-01-2
- 2. Robert Marciniak: "Vision about Hungarian Sourcing Market", Economics Questions, Issues and Problems, 2. számú Tanulmány kötet, pp. 157-164., Published by: International Research Institute s.r.o., Odborárov 1320/46, 94501 Komárno, Slovakia, Editor: János Tibor Karlovitz, ISBN: 978-80-89691-07-4
- 3. Robert Marciniak: "Supporting Activities Shared Service Centres", in. Berényi László (szerk), Management Challenges in the 21th Century, Published by: LAP Lambert Academic Publishing, 2014, pp. 27-36, ISBN: 978-3-659-54255-8

Journals

Refereed international journal

1. Robert Marciniak: Measuring Service Satisfaction In Shared Service Organizations, Procedia Social and Behavioral Sciences Journal, Volume 81., 28 June 2013, pp. 217–223. Elsevier Ltd., ISSN: 1877-0428

National refereed journal

1. Robert Marciniak: Role of new IT Solutions in the Future of Shared Service Model, Pollack Periodica: An International Journal For Engineering And Information Sciences, Volume 8., Number 2., pp. 187-194. ISSN: 1788-1994

Non-refereed international journals

1. Robert Marciniak: Position of CEE And Hungary on The Global Shared Service Delivery Market, European Scientific Journal (ESJ), Volume 9., Special Edition No. 1., pp. 164-169. ISSN: 1857-7431

- Robert Marciniak: Hybrid Models as a Mix of Shared Services and Outsourcing or Could Hybrid Model be the New Management Buzz in the Following Times, International Journal of Business and Management Studies (IJBMS), The Social Sciences Research Society, Izmir, Vol. 4. No. 1. January 2012, pp. 227-235., ISSN: 1309-8047
- 3. Robert Marciniak: The Hungarian Shared Service Market or What are the drivers and the obstacles of progress, International Conference of Business and Management, International Journal of Business and Management Studies (IJBMS), The Social Sciences Research Society, Izmir, Vol. 4. No. 1. January 2012, pp. 133-141., ISSN: 1309-8047
- 4. Robert Marciniak: Center of Excellence as a next step for shared service center, Journal of International Scientific Publication: Economy & Business, Science and Education Foundation, Volume 6., Part 3., pp. 231-238., 2012, ISSN: 1313-2555

Non-refereed national journals

- 1. Robert Marciniak: Human Resources in the Hungarian Shared Service Centers, Theory Methodology Practice, University of Miskolc, Volume 9., Number 1., pp. 63-70., March 2013. ISSN: 1589-3433
- 2. Robert Marciniak: Possible Sources for Progress of the Shared Service Market in Hungary, Theory Methodology Practice, University of Miskolc, Volume 8., Number 1., pp. 41-45., June 2012. ISSN: 1589-3413
- 3. Marciniak Róbert: Szolgáltatási minőség a Shared Service modellben, Magyar Minőség, Magyar Minőség Társaság, XXI. évfolyam 11. szám, 2012. november, pp. 56-60, Budapest, ISSN 1789-5502
- 4. Marciniak Róbert: Választási küzdelem Beruházások állami támogatása, HVG Heti Világgazdaság 35. évfolyam, 19. szám, 2013. május 11., pp. 58-60., ISSN: 1217-9647
- 5. Marciniak Róbert: Minek nevezzelek A hazai SSC piac fejlődése, HVG Heti Világgazdaság 36. évfolyam, 07. szám, 2014. február 15., pp. 45-47., ISSN: 1217-9647

Conference Proceedings

Foreign conference Proceedings

- 1. Robert Marciniak: Shared Service Center in the Framework of Responsibility Centers, 9th International Bata Conference for Ph.D. Students and Young Researchers, Zlin, Csehország, 2013.04.25, CD Proceedings, Paper 15., p. 7., ISBN: 978-80-7454-248-0
- 2. Robert Marciniak: Significance of Rightshoring model in Central-Eastern Europe Region, International Baku Forum of Young Scientists, 20-25 May 2013, Baku, Azerbaijan, Conference Proceedings, pp. 362-364., Published: Ministry of Youth and Sport of the Republic of Azerbaijan
- 3. Robert Marciniak: Choice between Outsourcing and Shared Services, GV-CONF 2013, April 8-12., 2013, Conference Proceedings, pp. 60-65., Editors: Doc. Ing.

- Zlatko V. Sovreski, Ph.D.; Ing. Michal Mokryš; Ing. Štefan Badura, Ph.D.; Ing. Anton Lieskovský, Ph.D., Published by: EDIS Publishing Institution of the University of Zilina, Slovakia, ISBN: 978-80-554-0649-7, ISSN: 1339-2778
- Robert Marciniak, Istvan Szintay: A Growing Market Sector in the Stagnating Hungarian Economy, Global Business Conference 2013 Winter, February 04-08, 2013, Tignes, France, pp. 159-168, Published: Innovation Institute, Klaiceva 44, Zagreb, Croatia, Editors: Goran Vlasic, Jurica Pavicic, Josef Langer, ISSN: 1848-2252
- Robert Marciniak: Shared Service Center in the Hungarian Public Sector, Conference of Informatics and Management Sciences (ICTIC 2013), Slovakia, March 25-29. 2013, pp. 363-368., Editors: prof. Ing. Karol Matiaško, Ph.D.; Ing. Anton Lieskovský, Ph.D.; Ing. Michal Mokryš, Published by: EDIS - Publishing Institution of the University of Zilina, Slovakia, ISBN: 978-80-554-0648-0, ISSN: 1339-231X
- 6. Robert Marciniak: Position of CEE And Hungary on The Global Shared Service Delivery Market, 1st Annual International Interdisciplinary Conference, 24-26 April 2013, Azores, Portugal, Conference Proceedings vol. 1., pp. 164-169., Published by: European Scientific Institute Publishing, ISBN: 978-608-4642-03-9
- 7. Robert Marciniak: Standardization as a key issue in shared service organization, Global Business Conference 2012 Proceedings To standardize or not to standardize?, Innovation Istitute, Zagreb, September 2012, pp. 189-196., ISSN: 1848-2252
- 8. Robert Marciniak: Center of Excellence as a next step for shared service center, Economy and Business, Economic Development and Growth, 11th International Symposium, pp. 1-8., 2012. szeptember 1-5., Slanchev Briag, Bulgária
- 9. Robert Marciniak: Business Process Management in the Operating of Shared Service Model, Pro Futuro Science Association, 2012. szeptember 27-29., Krakow, Lengyelország, Conference, pp. 907-914., CD Proceedings: ISBN 978-83-62218-64-6, Editors Grupa Naukowa Pro Futuro, Published by Akademia Górniczno-Hutnicza
- 10. Robert Marciniak: Definition Limitation for Shared Service Model, 7th International Conference for Young Researchers, 2012. november 12-14., Gödöllő, Magyarország, pp. 177-180. Conference Proceedings: ISBN 978-963-269-319-4 Published: Szent István Egyetemi Kiadó, Responsible publisher: Dr. Solti László, rector
- 11. Robert Marciniak: Captive center model in Hungary, 13th Management International Conference (MIC 2012), 2012. november 22-24., Organised by the University of Primorska, Faculty of Management, Slovenia and Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary, Budapest, Magyarország, Conference Proceedings: pp. 1089-1101., ISBN 978-961-266-201-1, Published by the University of Primorska, Faculty of Management, Slovenia and Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary
- 12. Robert Marciniak: Critiques about Shared Service Model, ARSA 2012 Conference, Proceedings in Advance Research in Scientific Areas, December 3-7., 2012, pp. 108-112, Published by: EDIS Publishing Institution of the University of Zilina, Slovak

- Republic, Editors: Ing. Michal Mokrys, Ing. Anton Lieskovsky, PhD., ISBN: 978-80-554-0606-0, ISSN: 1338-9831
- 13. Robert Marciniak: Duration of investments in the Hungarian Shared Service Market, Gazdálkodás és Menedzsment Tudományos Konferencia, 2013. szeptember 5., Kecskemét, Magyarország, "Környezettudatos gazdálkodás és menedzsment" konferencia kiadvány, I. Kötet, pp. 443-447., Szerkesztette és kiadta: Dr. habil Ferencz Árpád, ISBN: 978-615-5192-20-3
- 14. Robert Marciniak: What are the opportunities for an SSC on the Hungarian country-side, Gazdálkodás és Menedzsment Tudományos Konferencia, 2013. szeptember 5., Kecskemét, Magyarország, "Környezettudatos gazdálkodás és menedzsment" konferencia kiadvány, I. Kötet, pp. 448-452., Szerkesztette és kiadta: Dr. habil Ferencz Árpád, ISBN: 978-615-5192-20-3

Foreign language Hungarian conference abstracts

- 1. Robert Marciniak: Performance measurement in Shared Service Centers, 8th International Conference of PhD Students, 2012. augusztus 5-11., Miskolc, Magyarország, pp. 1-6., Proceedings CD ISBN: 978-963-661-994-7
- 2. Robert Marciniak: Pricing at Shared Service Organizations, 8th International Conference of PhD Students, 2012. augusztus 5-11., Miskolc, Magyarország, pp. 1-6., Proceedings CD ISBN: 978-963-661-994-7
- Robert Marciniak: Strategic and Structural Characteristics of SSC, In: Szakály Dezső (szerk.), Doktoranduszok fóruma: Miskolc, 2011. november 8.: Gazdaságtudományi Kar szekciókiadványa, Miskolc, Magyarország, Miskolc: Miskolci Egyetem Tudományszervezési és Nemzetközi Osztály, pp. 80-85.
- 4. Robert Marciniak: Structural Changes of innovative organizational forms. In: OTDK PhD Section. Miskolci Egyetem. edited: Prof. Dr. Nagy Aladár, Miskolc, 25-27. April 2007, ISBN: 978 963 661 768 4
- Robert Marciniak: Shared Service Centers in the Public sector, In: microCad 2007 International Scientific Conference, Section P: Company Competitiveness in the XXI Century, University of Miskolc, ITTC, edited: Dr. Lehoczky László, 22-23. March 2006. pp. 187-194. ISBN: 963 661 757 8
- Robert Marciniak: The New Ways of Innovative Forms of Organization, In: microCad 2006 International Scientific Conference, Section P: Economic Challenges, University of Miskolc, ITTC, edited: Dr. Lehoczky László, 16-17. March 2006. pp. 237-239. ISBN: 963 661 716 3
- 7. Marciniak Róbert: The organizational effect of open innovation, In: Doktoranduszok Fóruma. ME Gazdaságtudományi Kar, Miskolc, 2006. november 9.
- 8. Robert Marciniak: New Solutions for Innovative Organizations, : Anon (szerk.) 4th International Conference for Young Researchers of Economics: Proceedings, Konferencia helye, ideje: Gödöllő, Magyarország, 2006.10.02-2006.10.04., Gödöllő: Szent István Egyetemi Kiadó, 2006. pp. 159-163. Vol. 1-2. ISBN: 963-9483-66-4

- Robert Marciniak: Self-Assesment of Innovation Forms. In: microCad 2005 International Scientific Conference. Section P: Economic Challenges, University of Miskolc, ITTC, edited: Dr. Lehoczky László, 10-11. March 2005. pp. 203-207. ISBN: 963 661 662 0
- Robert Marciniak: Trend of Innovative Forms. 5th International Conference of PHD Students. University Of Miskolc, Hungary. edited: Dr. Lehoczky László, 14-20 August 2005. pp. 201-205. ISBN: 963 661 677 9

Hungarian national conference proceedings

- Marciniak Róbert: Megosztott szolgáltatások jövője, KHEOPS konferencia, 2012. május 16., Mór, Magyarország, CD Konferencia kiadvány, pp. 201-209. ISBN: 978-963-87553-9-1, Kiadta: Automobil Kutató Intézet
- 2. Marciniak Róbert: Sourcing és Shoring modellek, KHEOPS konferencia, 2013. április 26., Mór, Magyarország, CD Konferencia kiadvány, pp. 81-92. ISBN: 978-963-89779-0-8, Felelős kiadó: KHEOPS Automobil-Kutató Intézet® Prof. Dr. Svéhlik Csaba
- Marciniak Róbert: Shared service centerek fejlődési modelljei, In: Fülöp Zoltán, Kovács Csongor (szerk.), XIII. RODOSZ Konferencia: Kivonatok jegyzéke, Konferencia helye, ideje: Kolozsvár, Románia, 2012.11.09-2012.11.11., Kolozsvár: Romániai Magyar Doktorandusok és Fiatal Kutatók Szövetsége (RODOSZ) -Metaforma Kft., p. 78.
- 4. Marciniak Róbert: A magyar shared service szektor a regionális versenyben, "Nemzedékek együttműködése a tudományban" IV. PEME konferencia, 2012. november 15., Budapest, Magyarország, Elektronikus Konferenciakötet: Gazdaságtudományi Szekció, pp. 58-65, Lektorálta: Prof. Dr. Mihályi Péter,
- Marciniak Róbert: Szervezeti innováció irányzatai. In: Tavaszi Szél konferencia kiadvány 2007, Társadalomtudományok Pro Patria Szekció, 2007. május 17-20. Budapest, Zrínyi Miklós Nemzetvédelmi Egyetem. Kiad.: DOSz, edited: Mankovits Tamás, pp. 328-335. ISBN: 978 963 87569 0 9
- Marciniak Róbert: Szervezeti innováció új típusai. In: Kegyes-Brassai Orsolya Katalin (szerk.) Tavaszi Szél, 2006, Kaposvár: konferenciakiadvány, Konferencia helye, ideje: Kaposvár, Magyarország, 2006.05.04-2006.05.07. Budapest: Doktoranduszok Országos Szövetsége, 2006. pp. 427-430. ISBN: 963-229-773-3
- 7. Marciniak Róbert: Osztott szolgáltatás központ modell a centralizáció és a decentralizáció vonatkozásában. In: Doktoranduszok Fóruma. Miskolc, 2005. november 9. Miskolci Egyetem Gazdaságtudományi Kar szekciókiadványa. Kiad.: ME Innovációs és Technológia Transzfer Centrum, edited: Dr. Szegedi Krisztina, pp. 123-128.
- 8. Marciniak Róbert: Innovatív szervezetek önértékelése, In: Dr Szegedi Krisztina (szerk.) Doktoranduszok Fóruma Gazdaságtudományi Kar Szekciókiadványa., Konferencia helye, ideje: Miskolc, Magyarország, 2004.11.09, Miskolc: Miskolci Egyetem Innovációs és Technológia Transzfer Centrum, pp. 135-139.

9. Marciniak Róbert: Egy szolgáltatóközpont megszervezésének alternatívái, "Szervezetek és vállalatok aktuális kérdései", IX. KHEOPS konferencia, 2014. augusztus 26., Mór, Magyarország, CD Konferencia kiadvány, pp. 129-138. ISBN: 978-963-89779-2-2, Felelős kiadó: KHEOPS Automobil-Kutató Intézet® Prof. Dr. Svéhlik Csaba

Conference Abstracts

Foreign conference abstracts

- Marciniak Róbert: Szolgáltatási szint megállapodás (SLA) szerepe az osztott szolgáltatás központoknál (SSC) In: Karlovitz János Tibor (szerk.) Ekonomické štúdie - teória a prax: Gazdasági tanulmányok - elmélet és gyakorlat, Konferencia helye, ideje: Komárno, Szlovákia, 2013.01.22-2013.01.23., International Research Institute, 2013. p. 51. ISBN:978-80-971251-2-7
- Robert Marciniak: "New Framework about the differences between Shared Service and Outsourcing models", IRI Interdisciplinary Conference, 29-30 November 2013, Nové Zámky, Szlovákia, Abstract Book, p. 24., Published by: International Research Institute s.r.o., ISBN: 978-80-89691-01-2
- 3. Robert Marciniak: "Vision about Hungarian sourcing market", IRI Economics Conference, 20-22 January 2014, Komarno, Slovakia, Abstract Book, p. 48., Published by: International Research Institute s.r.o., ISBN: 978-80-89691-06-7

Foreign language, domestic conference abstract

- Robert Marciniak: Role of new IT Solutions in the Future of Shared Service Model, Eighth International PhD & DLA Symposium University of Pécs, Pollack Mihály Faculty of Engineering and Information Technology. 2012. október 29-30. Pécs, Magyarország. Book of Abstract, Konferencia helye, ideje: Pécs, Magyarország, 2012.10.29-2012.10.30., Pécs: Pécsi Tudományegyetem, Pollack Mihály Műszaki és Informatikai Kar, 2012. p. 101. ISBN: 978-963-7298-48-6
- 2. Robert Marciniak: Captive center model in Hungary, 13th Management International Conference (MIC 2012), 2012. november 22-24., Organised by the University of Primorska, Faculty of Management, Slovenia and Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary, Budapest, Magyarország, Book of Abstracts: pp. 44., ISBN 978-961-266-200-4, Published by the University of Primorska, Faculty of Management, Slovenia and Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary
- 3. Robert Marciniak: "Empirical Research In IT Business Service Centers In Hungary", Ninth International PhD & DLA Symposium, University of Pécs, Pollack Mihály Faculty of Engineering and Information Technology, 2013. október 21-22. Pécs, Magyarország, Book of Abstract, pp. 101. Publisher Responsible: Dr. Habil. Balint Bachmann, DLA Cover page: Erzsébet Győri Technical Editor: Attila Fülöp ISBN 978-963-7298-48-6 Published by Pollack Mihály Faculty of Engineering and Information Technology, University of Pécs, Hungary 2013

References

Bencsik, E., 2012. *Interjú a magyar shared service piacról* [Interjú] (06 szeptember 2012).

Bodnár, V., 2012. *Interjú a magyar shared service piacról* [Interjú] (28. augusztus 2012).

Bőgel, G., 2009. Üzleti elvárások - Informatikai megoldások. Budapest: HVG Kiadó Zrt..

Bőgel, G., 2012. *Interjú a magyar shared service piacról* [Interjú] (07 szeptember 2012).

Gelei, A., 2002. *A szervezeti tanulás interpretatív megközelítése: a szervezetfejlesztés esete.* Budapest: BCE Gazdálkodástani Doktori Iskola, Doktori Értekezés.

Hogan, S. és mtsai., 2011. Shared Service: From "if" to "how" - Insight from Deloitte's 2011 Global Shared Service Survey, New York: Deloitte.

Hogan, S., Moller, P. & Sondhi, S., 2013. 2013 Global Shared Services survey results, London: Deloitte Consulting LLP.

HVG, 2013. Magyarország szolgáltatóközpont-nagyhatalom lesz?, Budapest: HVG.

Kocsis, É. & Szabó, K., 2000. A posztmodern vállalat - Tanulás és hálózatosodás az új gazdaságban. Budapest: Oktatási Minisztérium.

Oshri, I., 2012. Who moved my shared service centre?. *Journal of Information Technology Teaching Cases*, 2012(2), pp. 87-97.

Pettigrew, A. M., 2003. *Innovative forms of organizing - International perspectives*. London: Sage Publications.

Pettigrew, A. M. & Fenton, E. M., 2000. *The innovating organization*. London: Sage Publications.

Prahalad, C. K. R., 2009. Új menedzsementparadigmák felé - Az alapvető képességektől a közös értékteremtésig. Budapest: Alinea Kiadó - Rajk László Szakkollégium.

Schienstock, G., 2004. *Organizational Innovations: Some Reflections on the Concept*, Tampere: University of Tampere.

Steer, M. J., 2007. Where Do We Go From Here: Captive, Outsourced or Hybrid model?. *FAO Today Magazine*, 4(4).

Strikwerda, J., 2006c. Understanding the Challenge that is Shared Services, London: IQPC.

Szintay, I., 2003. *Gazdasági szervezetek változási tendenciái – Hol a határ?*. Miskolci Egyetem Közgazdasági Konferenciája, Miskolci Egyetem.

Valkár, T., 2013. Interjú a magyar shared service piacról [Interjú] (10. május 2013).

Venkataraman, R., 2013. SSOs - moving up the value chain. *Outsource Magazine*, Spring 2013(31), pp. 20-22.